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Dear George www.ecan.govt.nz

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA):
Request for Information

| refer to your email dated 19 March 2024 requesting any correspondence from CCC
or the Te Kaha team to aid in funding Te Kaha - Canterbury's Multi-Use Arena. Your
request has been referred to me to reply.

Please find some of the requested information attached. With regard to some of
your request the information is withheld under s7(2)(a) to protect the privacy of
natural persons, and some is withheld as it is publicly available, under s17(d) of the
LGOIMA. The publicly available information can be located at this website under the
Newsline stories tab for the year 2022: https://ccc.govt.nz/the-council/future-
projects/major-facilities/canterbury-arena/news-and-announcements

You will be aware that if you are not satisfied with this response you are able to refer
this matter to the Office of the Ombudsman under s27 (3) of the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

Please be advised that we now put LGOIMA responses that are in the public interest
onto our website. No personal details of the requester are given, but we do summarise
the essence of the request alongside the response.

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to
contact @..

Yours sincerely,

vs/

David Perenara-O’Connell
Director Te Pou Herenga

File Number: GOVE/INQU/OMBU/2740C
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